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ADDENDUM NO. 3       DATE:  11/13/2024 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 

FROM: JKF ARCHITECTURE 

RE: Edgecombe Community College 

 Barnes Student Lounge Renovation 

 SCO ID NO. 23-27150-01A 

 JKF Project No. 2024-04 

The following corrections, clarifications, or supplemental information is to be 

incorporated into the Contractor(s) bid to perform the Work: 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS: 

1. See attached Drawing SK-1, dated 11-11-2024. Clarifies demolition of existing steel 

relaed to existing pre-cast panels to be demolished. 

2. See attached Drawing SK-2, dated 11-11-2024. Clarifies demolition of existing steel 

relaed to existing pre-cast panels to be demolished. 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. None. 

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

1. None. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO.  3 (TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES = 3) 

Attachments:   

1. As noted. 

xc: 

• All Bidders, Plan Rooms 

• Andrew Votipka, 

• Raymond Pachnar 

• JKF Design Team 

• Vibha Goel, RA, SCO 

file: a:\projects-2024\2024-04\111-003.docx 

http://www.jkf-arch.com/
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1 11-11-20244/S2.1, EXTEND SECTION CUT

1 Commerce Square
Suite 202
Washington, NC  27889

RPA ENGINEERING, P.A.
Structural Engineering Solutions
Engineering License Certificate No.  C-2734

Phone:  252-321-6027
Fax:      252-355-2179
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